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Christine E. Long

Registrar and Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" floor
Toronto, ON MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long

Re:  Hydro One Networks Inc. (“Hydro One”)
2023-2027 Transmission and Distribution Rates
Board File #: EB-2021-0110

We are counsel to Canadian Manufacturers and Exporters (“CME”) in the above-noted
proceeding. Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1 dated September 17, 2021, the Board asked
intervenors to provide a description of the areas they will focus on during the technical
conference, and their time estimates. CME intends to focus on the following areas during the
technical conference:

1) Transmission system plan — 25 minutes;
2) Distribution system plan — 20 minutes; and

3) Customer engagement (questions for Innovative Research Group) — 15 minutes.

Yours very truly

Scott Pollock

c. Mathew Wilson (CME)
Hydro One and Intervenors EB-2021-0110
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